

31-101 N-1020

WALTER G. KNAUFF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
1011 BENEDUM-TREES BUILDING
PITTSBURGH, PA.

1285 Hancock St
Denver (20) Colo
May 14, 1956

Mr. G. R. Kendrick
Engineer Dist #3
M. L. Cons Commission
Box 697, Axtel, N. M.

Dear Mr. Kendrick: Inclosed herewith are five copies of Form C 110, which I have filled in to the best of my ability. I hope they will meet your requirements.

I don't know whether Mr. Giromini has been able to get the well to produce but he told me it had cleaned itself for the first time on May 1 and that he would continue to work on it.

As you know probably when the well was new it was putting around 6000 MCF in the line and kept it up for almost two years. So I am hoping we can make a good producer out of it again.

The well is now owned by four of us, namely:

Glen J. Keller	1/16
Jack Wiedemer	2/16
Paul S. Wiedemer	2/16
Walter G. Knauff	11/16
	16/16

I tried to buy Keller and the Wiedemer boys out but we could not make a deal.

If there is any other information you need, please let me know. And thank you very much for your patience. If I get the well to produce I probably will name some one else as operator.

Very truly yours
Walter G. Knauff